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ADDENDUM #3 

 

 
Quotations for Small Procurements 

Debt Collection Services 
Solicitation No. 2024-5816 

 
Originally Issued October 4, 2024 

 
Addendum 3 – Issued October 17, 2024 

 

To Offerors: 
 
The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for the 
above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their affect on the proposal 
shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating the receipt 
of the addendum in their proposal.   
 

 
QUESTIONS: 

 
1. What is the rate being billed by the incumbent vendor? Please review the fee Sheets attached to 

Addendum 1. 

 
2. How much did the incumbent vendor earn in collection fees last calendar year? Total spend 

from February 1, 2021 to January 31, 2024 is $71.00. 
 

3. What were the placement volumes for previous year? This information will not be provided. 
 

4. When was the incumbent’s contract last awarded? February 1, 2021 
 

5. If different than the award date of the contract referenced above, how long has the pricing been 
at its current rate and was any adjustment to the pricing an increase or decrease? February 1, 
2021 

 
                     ***END OF ADDENDUM TO DATE 10/17/2024*** 


